
JCSU Executive Committee Meeting - Minutes
Held on 17th February 2024 at 12pm in the Coleridge Room.

Executive Committee Present Executive Committee Absent

Adi Mishra, AM (President)
Kieran Leete, KL (Vice-President)
Dom Swift, DS (Treasurer)
Anna Putland, AP (Secretary)
George Dickenson, GD (Comms Officer)
Devavrat Verma, DV (International Officer)
Jenni Buss, JB (Freshers' Officer)
Ewan Cornwall, EC (Freshers' Officer)
Becca Juman, RJ (Ents Officer)
Sarah Marsh, SM (LGBTQ+ Officer)
Leah Neves Gomes, LNG (Services Officer)
Belle Richmond, BR (Female and Non-Binary Welfare
Officer)
Sean Dimmock, SD (Male and Non-Binary Welfare
Officer)
George Thomson (Mental Health and Disabilities
Officer)
Edith Stewart, ES (Environmental and Ethical Affairs
Officer)
Shams Ullah, SU (Ethnic and Religious Minorities
Officer)
Muzammal Mushtaq, MM (Access Officer)

Tara Buxton, TB (Women's and Non-Binary
Officer)

Abena Appiah, AA (Ents Officer)

Quick Summary
● The Committee discussed:

○ how it could best support students with licensing period arrangements
○ creating a handover document for clubs and societies
○ points raised at the Health and Safety Committee

● The Committee voted on:
○ SU Council motions

Meeting opened at: 12:13

Administrative Matters
67.0. Apologies



TB, AA.

68.0 Approval of draft minutes
The Committee APPROVED the draft minutes from 11/02/24 as the official record

69.0 Progress on action points

Action Description Assigned to

AP 2.4 Create a timetable detailing the sporting events due to be streamed from
J-Bar.

- AM asked BJ & AA to finalise a list and circulate it to college
members. He noted that if the events being streamed aren’t
publicised, then it is unlikely people will attend.

- KL agreed and asked BJ & AA to create an Instagram post for the
main JCSU account.

- AA shared that she and BJ had created a draft post for Instagram,
however they still needed to send this to the Bar Manager. AM
suggested that they take this to him in person.

AA & BJ

AP 18.1 Further investigate the online budget viewing platform.
- DS said that he was due to speak to a friend about this, and would

report back.

DS & GD

AP 27.4 Start a document to keep track of what you have done.
- Ongoing

All Committee
Members

AP 36.1 Speak to the Domestic Bursar about the feasibility of creating a separate
opt-in link on JNet which displays the nutritional information of Caff
meals.

- AM said he would do this next time he spoke to the Domestic
Bursar.

- AM said that he had spoken with the Domestic Bursar who had
promised to look into it.

AM

AP 45.1 Follow up on the possible implementation of ‘do not disturb’ signs
throughout college.

- LNG said that she had spoken to the Domestic Bursar, however he
had recommended that she contact Tutorial about the signs. She
said she would do this and report back.

- LNG said that she was yet to hear back, and would visit Tutorial in
person.

LNG

AP 49.1 Think about reforming the JCSU Constitutional practices, and investigate
other forms of democracy used in organisations similar to the JCSU.

- Ongoing

AP

AP 53.1 Investigate purchasing reusable bottle anti-spiking lids.
- Ongoing.

TB

https://jcsu.jesus.cam.ac.uk/wp-content/uploads/2024/02/JCSU-Minutes-for-11_02_24.pdf


AP 54.1 Talk to the Manciple about changing the default option at formals from
butter to olive oil and balsamic.

- ES said that she had emailed the Manciple twice and was waiting
for him to reply.

- AM said that this was not a priority. Given the Manciple was very
busy, he advised ES to hold off.

ES

AP 63.1 Research various picture frame options - a cheap option that the JCSU may
be able to purchase; and both a moderate, and expensive option to take to
college. Share findings with college as to the dimensions and prices.

- Completed

SM & KL.

AP 63.2 Create default itinerary plans for the furniture in JBar on a quiet evening,
during a Bop, and for a sports screening.

- Completed

BJ & AA

AP 64.1 Draft an email to college outlining concerns about changes to licensing
period arrangements. Speak to college about these concerns.

- Completed

DS & AM

Secretary
70.0 Ordinary General Meeting (OGM)

- AP said that it was a constitutional requirement for the JCSU to hold an Ordinary General
Meeting (OGM) at least once per term. She noted that this was held on 15/02 in 2023 and
2022. Given that the JCSU Constitution specified that students be given at least 6 days notice
of the OGM, AP suggested that it could be held on Saturday 24th February.

- The Committee agreed to this. (AP 70.1)

President
71.0 Change to Long License Tenancy Policy

- AM explained students were worried that the Tutorial department was discontinuing its
policy of allowing those who have selected long licence housing to change their tenancy to a
standard licence. He said that, if this was the case, students would be required to pay roughly
20-25% more to live in long-licence properties. He noted that there had been no increase in
the number of long licence houses.

- AM informed the Committee that there had been an email sent to Tutorial on Monday 12th
February which outlined the Committee’s concerns about the potentially detrimental impact
that the introduction of such a policy would have on students’ welfare – particularly those
towards the bottom of the ballot who are worried about where they would end up, the
amount it would cost, and the lack of financial support available to them.

- AM added that he had met with Tutorial before the second year ballot on that Monday 12th,
and again on Thursday 15th.

- ES left: 13:11



- DS felt that there was considerable confusion as to what the current situation and/or policy
was.

- AM agreed. He thought that, as representatives of the student body, the JCSU needed to gain
clarity about whether the policy would continue to be applied, and if so how. Once these
points of confusion were clarified, he thought it was important that the answers be fed back
to students.

- SU left: 13:23

- KL asked what the appropriate way forward should be if Tutorial confirmed that the option
for students to switch from a long to a regular licence had been removed entirely.

- AM thought that it was best to wait and hear back from Tutorial before any further measures
were taken. This being said, he suggested that a potential second step could be gathering
together voices of student dissatisfaction and presenting this to College in the form of a
letter.

- The Committee agreed that this was a good approach to take. (AP 71.1)

Vice-President
71.0 Cambridge SU Council

- KL shared that he had attended the SU Council last week. He explained that, the JCSU were
required to vote on the following policy motions:

1. to campaign for free movement into and through colleges for students.
● KL said that he thought this was generally positive, and had been proposed

off the back of a safety incident regarding a student in Cambridge. He noted
that there had been no real opposition to this at the SU Council Meeting.

● The Committee voted and unanimously APPROVED this motion.
2. to make all internal SU catering 100% plant based.

● AM noted that this did not directly affect Jesus College students as they don’t
use the SU catering.

● KL said that the SU president thought that where possible, it was important
to encourage sustainable behaviours. However, he had noted that only 4% of
18-24 year olds were vegan, and therefore felt that people should have the
right to choose from a variety of options.

● The Committee voted AGAINST this motion. (15 voted against, 1 abstained)

- JB left: 13:41

3. to diversify the curriculum as a first step of decolonization.
● KL said that this included, for example, altering reading lists to include a

more diverse body of authors.
● The Committee voted and unanimously APPROVED this motion.

4. to promote honorarium-supported student representative volunteerism across
the collegiate University



● KL said that students wanted people to be paid to go onto the SU council,
however he felt that it incentivised the wrong people.

● AM agreed. In general, student representatives should not be compensated
for work in service of other students.

● The Committee voted AGAINST this motion. (14 voted against, 1 abstained)

Services Officer
72.0 Clubs and Societies Handover Document

- LNG explained that when clubs and societies are taken over at the end of the year, it is often
difficult to determine who is responsible for overseeing them. She shared the document she
had drafted: Draft Handover Document, and asked for feedback.

- No one had any suggestions except for DS who thought it was best to talk about this at a
different time.

73.0 Health and Safety Committee Feedback
- LNG shared that she had attended the Health and Safety Committee on Tuesday 20th

February. At the meeting, she said that the discontinuation of CRANE's funding, allergen
updates and 18 new welfare recommendations given by the senior tutor had been discussed.
She outlined each of these briefly:

● CRANE’s
LNG explained that the CRANE’s charity was founded to provide financial support to
university members in need of treatment for physical or mental illness, or for injuries
resulting from accidents. This support was offered especially when the required
treatment could not be conveniently obtained through the National Health Service.
She said that the charity primarily funded specialised clinical therapies (e.g., CBT,
CAT) and diagnostic assessments (e.g., for learning disabilities, and for mental health
conditions).

Regarding recent developments. LNG noted that the charity had overspent, resulting
in stricter funding assessments and significantly reduced support for students
through this means. Therefore, it is likely that most students who believe they may
need assistance will have to seek support from other sources, such as their families
or alternative funds). LNG stressed the importance of informing students that
although the CRANE’s charity can still provide financial aid for mental and physical
health conditions, it is no longer College’s primary point of contact.
LNG also emphasised the continued availability of counselling services at a
university level. Additionally, she suggested that the JCSU speak with Tutorial to
investigate what other measures are in place to allow students to obtain diagnostic
assessments.

● Allergens Update
LNG shared that the Health and Safety Manager had confirmed that all kitchen staff
have now completed, or are undergoing, full allergen training. The Catering team is

https://drive.google.com/file/d/1EiNIkdl7w_Kh49LjX7i-zHbDeQ6VZEfO/view?usp=drive_link


also taking courses focused on vegan and vegetarian food. She thought that this
would, hopefully, improve the safety, and the quality of, meals in Caff and at Formals.

● Welfare Recommendations
Finally LNG said that the Senior Tutor has devised 18 new welfare recommendations.
However, she noted that these were only touched on briefly, towards the end of the
meeting, so she was unable to provide further details. Nevertheless, she thought that
it would be useful for Committee members with welfare responsibilities to reach out
to the Senior Tutor about this.

- AM said that these points should be delegated to the JCSU Welfare team who could report
back to the Committee in the near future with their recommendations. (AP 73.1)

74.0 Any Other Business [AOB]
- BR said that she wanted to investigate the feasibility of reintroducing designated Welfare

Tutors. AM asked her to discuss this with the JCSU Welfare team and feedback to the
Committee with arguments for and against. (AP 74.1)

Meeting closed: 13:26



Action Points

Action Description Assigned to

AP 2.4 Create a timetable detailing the sporting events due to be streamed from
J-Bar.

- AM asked BJ & AA to finalise a list and circulate it to college
members. He noted that if the events being streamed aren’t
publicised, then it is unlikely people will attend.

- KL agreed and asked BJ & AA to create an Instagram post for the
main JCSU account.

- AA shared that she and BJ had created a draft post for Instagram,
however they still needed to send this to the Bar Manager. AM
suggested that they take this to him in person.

AA & BJ

AP 18.1 Further investigate the online budget viewing platform.
- DS said that he was due to speak to a friend about this, and would

report back.

DS & GD

AP 27.4 Start a document to keep track of what you have done.
- Ongoing

All Committee
Members

AP 36.1 Speak to the Domestic Bursar about the feasibility of creating a separate
opt-in link on JNet which displays the nutritional information of Caff
meals.

- AM said he would do this next time he spoke to the Domestic
Bursar.

- AM said that he had spoken with the Domestic Bursar who had
promised to look into it.

AM

AP 45.1 Follow up on the possible implementation of ‘do not disturb’ signs
throughout college.

- LNG said that she had spoken to the Domestic Bursar, however he
had recommended that she contact Tutorial about the signs. She
said she would do this and report back.

- LNG said that she was yet to hear back, and would visit Tutorial in
person.

LNG

AP 49.1 Think about reforming the JCSU Constitutional practices, and investigate
other forms of democracy used in organisations similar to the JCSU.

- Ongoing

AP

AP 53.1 Investigate purchasing reusable bottle anti-spiking lids.
- Ongoing.

TB

AP 54.1 Talk to the Manciple about changing the default option at formals from
butter to olive oil and balsamic.

- ES said that she had emailed the Manciple twice and was waiting
for him to reply.

- AM said that this was not a priority. Given the Manciple was very
busy, he advised ES to hold off.

ES



AP 70.1 Organise the OGM for Saturday 24th February AP

AP 71.1 Implement the proposed action plan. AM

AP 73.1 Consider the main points discussed at the Health and Safety Committee.
Report back to the JCSU with recommendations.

JCSU Officers
with Welfare
Responsibilities

AP 74.1 Investigate the feasibility of reintroducing Welfare Tutors. Report back to
the JCSU with recommendations.

JCSU Officers
with Welfare
Responsibilities


